COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004

MEMORANDUM

TO: Nyasha Smith, Secretary of the Council

FROM: Phil Mendelson, Chairman _% )

DATE: October 28, 2021

RE: Request to Agendize PR 24-387, Child Support Guidelines Commission

Councilmember Charles Allen Reappointment Resolution of 2021 for the
November 2, 2021 Legislative Meeting

Please place the following measure on the agenda for the November 2, 2021 Legislative
Meeting:

e PR24-387, Child Support Guidelines Commission Councilmember Charles Allen
Reappointment Resolution of 2021

This measure reappoints Councilmember Charles Allen to a four-year term on the Child Support
Guideline Commission, established by section 3of the Child Support Guideline Amendment Act
of 1990, effective July 25, 1990 (D.C. Law 8-150; D.C. Official Code § 16-916.02).The term
will end October 23, 2025.

Should you have any questions, please call me or Blaine Stum (724-8092) on my staff.

cc: All Councilmembers
Council Officers




